
From: Wilmes, Edward
To: Wilmes, Edward
Subject: FW: Flotech Environmental, LLC - ITB 24-20
Date: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 8:51:00 AM
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From: Wilmes, Edward 
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 10:46 AM
To: Scott, Jacqueta <jscott@cityofoviedo.net>
Cc: Yeargain, Paul <PYeargain@cityofoviedo.net>; Wyatt, Bobby <bwyatt@cityofoviedo.net>; Cobb,
Bryan <bcobb@cityofoviedo.net>
Subject: RE: Flotech Environmental, LLC - ITB 24-20

 
Good morning Ms. Scott, and thank you – We will proceed accordingly and make use of the contract.
 
Thank you, and have a great day !!
 
Warmly,
 
ew
 
Edward Wilmes, Manager
Stormwater Division
Public Works Department
City of Clearwater
 
Teams (727)-444-8604
Cell Phone 727-294-3170
 

 
From: Scott, Jacqueta <jscott@cityofoviedo.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 10:31 AM
To: Wilmes, Edward <Edward.Wilmes@MyClearwater.com>
Cc: Yeargain, Paul <PYeargain@cityofoviedo.net>; Wyatt, Bobby <bwyatt@cityofoviedo.net>; Cobb,
Bryan <bcobb@cityofoviedo.net>
Subject: RE: Flotech Environmental, LLC - ITB 24-20

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Clearwater. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 
 

mailto:Edward.Wilmes@myclearwater.com
mailto:Edward.Wilmes@myclearwater.com
mailto:jscott@cityofoviedo.net
mailto:PYeargain@cityofoviedo.net
mailto:bwyatt@cityofoviedo.net
mailto:bcobb@cityofoviedo.net
mailto:jscott@cityofoviedo.net
mailto:Edward.Wilmes@MyClearwater.com
mailto:PYeargain@cityofoviedo.net
mailto:bwyatt@cityofoviedo.net
mailto:bcobb@cityofoviedo.net










Good Morning Mr. Wilmes,
 
The City’s agreement with Flotech Environmental includes permission for piggybacking under
Section 26: Assignability, item (b).
 
                (b) The CONTRACTOR agrees to reasonably participate in the contract “piggybacking”
programs pertinent to local governments.
 
If Flotech is in agreement with the City of Clearwater’s use of the contract, the City of Oviedo
provides concurrence.
 
Please feel free to contact me with any additional questions.
 
Respectfully,

Jacqueta
 
Jacqueta Scott
Procurement Manager
City of Oviedo
400 Alexandria Blvd. Oviedo, FL 32765
P: 407-971-5534   www.cityofoviedo.net
 
 
 
 

From: Cobb, Bryan <bcobb@cityofoviedo.net> 
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 9:14 AM
To: Scott, Jacqueta <jscott@cityofoviedo.net>; Wyatt, Bobby <bwyatt@cityofoviedo.net>; Yeargain,
Paul <PYeargain@cityofoviedo.net>
Subject: FW: Flotech Environmental, LLC - ITB 24-20

 
Hi All:
 
Do you know what this is about?  Please assist Mr. Wilmes with his request.  I
appreciate your help.
 
Sincerely,
Bryan
 
 
Bryan Cobb, City Manager
City of Oviedo
400 Alexandria Blvd.   |  Oviedo, FL 32765
Phone: 407-971-5506  |  Fax:  407-971-5803
bcobb@cityofoviedo.net  |  www.cityofoviedo.net
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From: Wilmes, Edward <Edward.Wilmes@MyClearwater.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 8:29 AM
To: Cobb, Bryan <bcobb@cityofoviedo.net>
Subject: Flotech Environmental, LLC - ITB 24-20

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Mr. Cobb.
 
I write this morning regarding Flotech Environmental, and the cited ITB document.
 
Flotech Environmental has provided the subject ITB and resulting Agreement dated 14 October 2024
to the City of Clearwater for use as a “Piggyback”  contract for the goods and services contained
therein.
 
My review of the Agreement does not find that express permission has been provided by the City of
Oviedo for use of the Agreement for the purposes of a “Piggyback” with another agency. 
 
If the City of Oviedo approves of the use of the noted Agreement for the purpose it being used as a
“Piggyback” contract with the City of Clearwater by Flotech Environmental, please provide
 concurrence at your earliest opportunity.
 
Please feel free to call or write with questions as they may occur.
 
Warm regards,
 
Ed Wilmes
 
 
 
Edward Wilmes, Manager
Stormwater Division
Public Works Department
City of Clearwater
 
Teams (727)-444-8604
Cell Phone 727-294-3170
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